From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Courtesy Notification for L-181B Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure

Redacted

3/5/2014 5:31:55 PM

‘elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M.

(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); carolina.contreras(@cpuc.ca.gov
(carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov); Berg, Lawrence

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMBS); Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Gibson, Bill

(Codes) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); ]Redacted

Redacted

Dear Liza,

Please see the attached courtesy notification for the MAOP discrepancy identified during the

PSEP audit. Please let me or Bill Gibson know if you need any additional information.

With Regards,

‘Redacted ‘

# 1 Regulatory Compliance] Senior Engineer

53111 Bnlliv BFcTallie); 21 Y San rrinn CA BAB85

‘ Redacted

Think and Act Safely
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